


Thanks Peter 
Can we express the responses so that they are crystal clear to the average punter.We have discussed other measures 
and information that can augment this stuff 
Regards 
Phil 
 
Phil Hennessy 
  
  
 
On 17/01/2011, at 5:44 PM, "Peter Borrows" < > wrote: 

FYI – Confidential at this stage. 
  
These have now been held pending legal advice given the announcement of the Royal Commission. 
  
I have also added some comments from Bob Reilly that will be incorporated in the answers – we want 
them packaged for when they are necessary. Bob’s message is that we used almost all of the flood 
compartment and the dam was rising at between 4.5% and 5% per hour at the time – good indicators 
that the operations of the dam was appropriate given the circumstances. 
  
There will also be some amendment to the comment about agreement with BoM, not because they 
disagree, rather, they only talk in river levels and not flows. 
  
  
Regards, Peter. 
  
Peter Borrows 
Chief Executive Officer 
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater 
  
<(null)> 
  
Ph | Fax | E 
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002 
Website | www.seqwater.com.au 
  
<(null)> 
  
From: Peter Borrows  
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2011 2:46 PM 
To: 'barry.dennien@  
Cc: 'daniel.spiller@ ; 'bob.reilly@ ; 'peter.allen@ ; Rob Drury; 
John Tibaldi; Jim Pruss 
Subject: FW: Australian Questions 17-Jan & Mr O'Brien 
  
Barry. 
  
First 4 questions are answers to Mr O’Brien. 
  
The rest are the Australian. 
  
  
Regards, Peter. 
  
Peter Borrows 
Chief Executive Officer 
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater 
  
<(null)> 
  
Ph | Fax | E pborrows@
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002 
Website | www.seqwater.com.au 
  
<(null)> 
  
From: John Tibaldi  
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2011 2:36 PM 
To: Peter Borrows 
Cc: Arnou Pruden 
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Subject: Australian Questions 17-Jan (subject to BOM confirmation on one number)
  
  
Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and 
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified 
that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The 
confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery 
to you. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the 
material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as 
Seqwater).  
Hi Peter 
  
I suggest that we incorporate into theses answers, where relevant, the flood capacity value which we actually 
reached i.e 191% (I think) You could also think about including the  rate of increase, expressed in these terms, 
in the peak inflow events on Tuesday. Taken together, these two figures demonstrate that the dam was being 
operated appropriately, given the circumstances. 
  
Regards 
  
Bob 

  

From: Peter Borrows [ au]  
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2011 2:46 PM 
To: Dennien Barry @ SEQWGM 
Cc: spiller daniel @ SEQWGM; Reilly Bob; Allen Peter; Rob Drury; John Tibaldi; Jim Pruss 
Subject: FW: Australian Questions 17-Jan & Mr O'Brien 

Barry. 
  
First 4 questions are answers to Mr O’Brien. 
  
The rest are the Australian. 
  
  
Regards, Peter. 
  
Peter Borrows 
Chief Executive Officer 
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater 
  
<image001.png> 
  
Ph | Fax | E 
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002 
Website | www.seqwater.com.au 
  
<image002.jpg> 
  
From: John Tibaldi  
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2011 2:36 PM 
To: Peter Borrows 
Cc: Arnou Pruden 
Subject: Australian Questions 17-Jan (subject to BOM confirmation on one number) 
  
  
Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the 
addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the 
addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is 
strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by 
reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error please contact the 
sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply 
Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).  

  

+----------------------------------------------------------------+ 

Think B4U Print 

1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere 
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3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

+----------------------------------------------------------------+ 
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